Directors Report

Comox Valley

REGIONAL DISTRICT

DATE: April 6, 2020
FILE: 1850-20/2020

TO: Chair and Directors

Regional District Board
FROM: Director Arbour, Baynes Sound - Denman / Hornby Island (Area A)

Director Hamir, LLazo North (Area B)

Director Grieve, Puntledge - Black Creek (Area C)
RE: 2020 Grants-in-Aid

We respectfully request the board’s consideration of the following:

THAT the following grants-in-aid, payable from the respective area(s) indicated, be approved and

paid as soon as possible

Paid from
Denman Hornby Area A Area B Area C
Function Function Function Function Function
Organization Purpose No. 123 No. 124 No. 120 No. 121 No. 122

Black Creek Bread of to assist with operating expenses to support
Life Food Bank food security related to COVID-19 5,500.00
Denman Island to assist with food security, internet access,
Community Education and vulnerable population facilities access
Society related to COVID-19 3,000.00

to assist with supporting an Area A network
Hornby Island that will facilitate effective online dialogue
Economic Enhancement | due to the COVID crisis 750.00 750.00 1,000.00

to assist with mosquito abatement measures

within the Saratoga Beach Area as well as
Saratoga Miracle Beach supporting operational expenses relating to
Residents Association their mandate as a community society 4,000.00
St. Georges United to assist with a more economical HVAC
Church of Canada system and COVID-19 community support 1,500.00 4.250.00 | 10,000.00

Respectfully:
D. Arbour A. Hamir E. Grieve
Daniel Arbour Arzeena Hamir Edwin Grieve
Director Director Director




